
Agenda Page 1 October 19, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

October 19, 2023 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session   

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83942214453?pwd=aXZOc2tUTE9CejV4UVFkRzlkMzQzdz0

9  

 

Meeting ID: 839 4221 4453 

Passcode: 559777 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1) – Vice Chair                                          Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2) - Chair                                            Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session 

portion of the agenda may do so at this time.   

 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83942214453?pwd=aXZOc2tUTE9CejV4UVFkRzlkMzQzdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83942214453?pwd=aXZOc2tUTE9CejV4UVFkRzlkMzQzdz09


Agenda Page 2 October 19, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC 

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC 

EMPLOYMENT, Title: Fire Chief. 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.      EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION: 

• Paramedic Stephen Johnston  

• Paramedic Bradley Gates  

 

6.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   September 21, 2023 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:    District Deposits & JE: 

                 $15,688.46  $5,028.00 

                 $1,718.17   

                 $21,240.23     

                 $1,935.00      

                 $54,667.53                         

                 $3,417.28     

      $15,606.48      

                 $19,723.51 

      $160.00 

      $17,836.09 

      $133,436.97 

           

7.       PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

8. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC 

EMPLOYMENT, Title: Fire Chief.  

 

 

 



Agenda Page 3 October 19, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

9. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – CFD Goals & Policies  

▪ Discuss and Approve  

B. Administrative – 2023 Combined Special Tax Report 

C. Operational – Surplus of Utility Vehicles  

▪ Review and Approve 

 

10.       BOARD MATTERS:  

 

11.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston)  

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

12.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

 

13.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      14.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      15.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, November 16, 2023.      

 

      16.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

September 21, 2023 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84755710303?pwd=MnAxaXNMYlc3Wjk3TGkyd3JuVDBpZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 847 5571 0303 

Passcode: 819219 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:02 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Brunton, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: Ogan  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the agenda 

as amended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Ogan 

 

5. CERIMONIAL PRESENTATION TO SENATOR ALVARADO-GIL  

 

This item was tabled until Senator Alvarado-Gil is available to attend.  

 

 

        

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84755710303?pwd=MnAxaXNMYlc3Wjk3TGkyd3JuVDBpZz09


 6.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: August 17, 2023 

B. Board Policy 2090 – Uniforms and Protective Clothing 

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $108,134.14         $137,000.00    

 $4,093.00        $13,430.16    

 $1,387.50   $4,977.00 

 $92,016.62        $3,252.00    

 $2,400.00                   $18,301.66    

 $15,730.00                

 $13,184.15      

                         $15,640.09 

  $4,093.00 

  $75.00 

  $1,300.00 

  $38,123.01 

  $9,656.84 

  $513.26 

  $33,797.79 

  $2,100.00 

  $136,243.36 

    

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the Consent 

Calendar as amended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Ogan 

 

7.   PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

 No Public Comment  

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – CFD Presentation  

• Cathy Dominico – Capitol PFG 

 

Presentation from Cathy Dominico.  General discussion on item.  

 

B. Administrative – Resolution 2023-07 – FY 2023/2024 Final Budget 

• Review and Approve   



 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Resolution 2023-07 – FY 2023/2024 Final Budget.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Ogan 

 

C. Administrative – Resolution 2023-08 – First Amendment to the MOU with Diamond 

Springs Fire. 

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Brunton to approve 

Resolution 2023-08 – First Amendment to the MOU with Diamond Springs/El 

Dorado Fire Protection District.  The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest   

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Ogan  

 

D. Administrative – Economic Forecast Presentation   

• Division Chief Paul Dutch  

 

Presentation provided by Division Chief Paul Dutch 

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 – Standard Operating Guideline – Article 11 Section 5 

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve 

Board Policy 1060 – Standard Operating Guideline – Article 11 Section 5 as 

amended.  The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest   

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Ogan  

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 



B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated they are scheduled to meet next month for their quarterly 

meeting. 

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

This committee is scheduled to meet on October 12, 2023.  

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on facilities and equipment. 

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) 

 

No Report 

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an update on the DSP ECF Annexation Working Group.  

  

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Thank you from Placerville PD for the Districts participation in National Night Out.  

• Thank you email to ambulance crew.  

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

• City of Placerville 

• We had two meetings with the City regarding the proposed CFD. August 24th staff, 

along with our consultants met with City staff to review the CFD processes. I also met 

with the City Manager, Mayor and Vice-Mayor to review the process. The consultants 

will be making a representation to City Council on September 26th. 

• The Placerville FSC has completed the process of establishing all the Placerville FSC 

area as Fire Wise. This is a great accomplishment for the Placerville FSC and should 

help local residents with their insurance challenges. 

• We are continuing to work with City staff on potential land acquisition for the PSB. 

• Meeting with Senator Alvarado-Gil for the check presentation is still pending. 

• JPA 

• The JPA has extended a job offer to Bill Sugiyama (sp) as the new Executive 

Director. He has completed all of the pre-employment processes and is online, 

transitioning with Director Jorgenson. 

• Staff continues to work on completing the RFP for Medic 89. The RFP is due on 

September 29th, with a presentation to the panel on October 5th. The ECF presentation 

team will be Director Edmiston, Chief Dutch, Paramedics Gates and Johnston. 



• District information 

• The Station 17 open house was a success, well attended by the community. Responses 

from the public who attended were very positive and supportive to have our firefighters 

in a better functioning firehouse. Captain Poganski pushed a lot of information on the 

event and project via our social media platforms with good feedback. 

• We attended the “Wish Reveal” on September 9th in Sacramento for the upcoming Make 

A Wish event on October 3rd. It was a tremendous event to be part of, we are gearing up 

for the October 3rd event. 

• October 3rd will start off at Station 28, at around 10 am we will be at the Bell Tower in 

Placerville to have Magnum meet the Mayor and City staff. Then we are off to Station 

23 for a simulated fire at our training grounds. The event ends with lunch for Magnum 

and his family at Station 28. 

• The split battalion model is in place, feedback from the Chiefs and crews has been 

positive. The duty Chiefs are able to interact on a more consistent basis with their 

assigned crews, including training. 

• The District received the additional TIC’s via the donation funds, along with the exercise 

bicycles. The TIC’s have been distributed so that all our first out engines now have a TIC 

for the engineer position. The exercise bicycles are being assembled and distributed to all 

staffed stations. 

• On September 13th, we held our promotional ceremony for Chief Adams and Chief 

Daniels, this was a joint ceremony with Diamond Springs. Chief Adams is currently 

assigned to B48 A shift, Chief Daniels is assigned to B48 C shift. 

• We are currently accepting letters of interest from our current PAO’s to bridge across 

to the suppression side. We will be bridging 3 PAO’s into the training process to 

become Firefighter Paramedics. 

• The State required audit for the CSDA Covid Funds has been completed with all 

documentation submitted. 

• Chief Gallagher, Chief Daniels, Engine 49, Engine 28 and I attended the Sleepy Hollow 

HOA meeting on September 18th. Rescue Fire Dept was in attendance providing the 

HOA information on their services and annexation process. 

• Chief Gallagher and I have a meeting with LAFCO on September 28 to review and 

discuss the draft feasibility study and processes moving forward. 

 

13.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton:  No Comment   

  

                  Ogan: Absent 

 

Kaiserman:    Director Kaiserman provided an overview of a meeting that he and 

Director Ogan had with Supervisor Thomas.   

 

Edmiston:  No Comment 

           



Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest thanked Chief Cordero for his involvement in the 

Cameron Park CSD meeting.  Director Gilchrest provided an update on the 

Fire Safe Council. Director Gilchrest provided information on a Holiday 

Mixer being held at the Chamber.  He stated two by two meetings have 

been requested with Supervisor Turnboo and Supervisor Hidahl. Director 

Gilchrest provided information from a meeting that he and Director 

Kaiserman attended with staffers from Senator Alvarado-Gil and 

Assemblymember Patterson’s office.     

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting October 19, 2023. 

  

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 4:45 P.M. it was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by 

Director Edmiston to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims: 

• $15,688.46 

• $1,718.17 

• $21,540.23 

• $1,935.00 

• $54,667.53 

• $3,417.28 

• $15,606.48 

• $19,723.51 

• $160.00 

• $17,836.09 

• $133,436.97 

 

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $5,028.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,155,578.00 $17,946.62 ($11,137,631.38) 0%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $218,234.00 $18,653.66 $0.00 9%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $471,362.00 $33,351.16 ($438,010.84) 7%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $54.00 $0.00 ($54.00) 0%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $71,518.00 $0.00 ($71,518.00) 0%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $25,927.00 $200.33 ($25,726.67) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,021.00 $2,997.88 ($3,023.12) 50%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $31,367.00 $14,459.96 ($16,907.04) 46%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,016.00 $2,597.03 ($9,418.97) 22%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $521,813.00 $2,731.50 ($519,081.50) 1%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,024.00 $0.00 ($5,024.00) 0%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $425,241.00 $54,632.31 ($370,608.69) 13%

400 Interest $61,422.00 $10,739.46 ($50,682.54) 17%

420 Rent: Land & Building $48,752.00 $18,775.20 ($29,976.80) 39%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $10,056.00 $10,056.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $133,719.00 $45,846.54 ($87,872.46) 34%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $0.00 ($469,418.00) 0%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $330,920.75 $275,920.75 602%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $0.00 ($5,462.00) 0%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $0.00 ($654,000.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,577,968.00 $563,908.40 ($13,676,439.26) 3.87%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through September 30, 2023 25% Expended

10/12/2023 10:18 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,538,692.00 $1,197,717.93 ($4,340,974.07) 22%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,361,033.00 $327,675.95 ($1,033,357.05) 24%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $68,489.23 ($326,842.77) 17%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $2,710,361.81 ($122,139.19) 96%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $105.40 ($6,173.60) 2%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $22,953.61 ($89,046.39) 20%

3040 Health & Dental $1,298,423.00 $479,224.83 ($819,198.17) 37%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $8,186.00 $4,186.00 205%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $0.00 ($24,000.00) 0%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $17,816.85 $17,816.85 0%

3044 Vision $14,000.00 $4,612.33 ($9,387.67) 33%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $582,940.00 $144,201.25 ($438,738.75) 25%

Total $12,169,200.00 $4,983,045.19 ($7,186,154.81) 40.95%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug September 30, 2023 25% Expended

10/12/2023 10:18 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $10,000.00 $1,050.00 ($8,950.00) 11%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $686.32 ($12,313.68) 5%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 ($829.42) ($5,829.42) -17%

4040 Communications $182,000.00 $37,334.75 ($144,665.25) 21%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $1,110.30 ($4,089.70) 21%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $30,000.00 $4,758.02 ($25,241.98) 16%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $5,544.14 ($13,455.86) 29%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $250.00 ($750.00) 25%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $39,304.01 ($126,695.99) 24%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $774.71 ($8,975.29) 8%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $573.00 ($7,427.00) 7%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $54.59 ($16,445.41) 0%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $36,003.06 ($22,996.94) 61%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $20,717.72 ($79,282.28) 21%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $7,152.03 ($22,847.97) 24%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $1,418.36 ($8,581.64) 14%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $5,341.98 ($9,658.02) 36%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $242.98 ($9,757.02) 2%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $1,375.95 ($8,624.05) 14%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $167.19 ($2,832.81) 6%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $62,734.18 ($172,365.82) 27%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $1,032.00 ($18,968.00) 5%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $49.00 ($951.00) 5%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $2,264.26 ($16,035.74) 12%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $5,085.51 ($79,614.49) 6%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $74.52 ($8,925.48) 1%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $4,000.11 ($30,949.89) 11%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) 0%

4529 Software License $90,000.00 $13,739.24 ($76,260.76) 15%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $18,708.00 $18,708.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 ($16,855.49) ($37,655.49) -81%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $209.08 $209.08 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $155,000.00 $44,385.77 ($110,614.23) 29%

4700 Utilities $140,000.00 $27,380.84 ($112,619.16) 20%

 Total $1,597,000.00 $325,836.71 ($1,271,163.29) 20%

July 1, 2021Throug September 30, 2023 25% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

10/12/2023 10:18 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $0.00 ($38,836.00) 0%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $90,000.00 $7,333.94 ($82,666.06) 8%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $65,460.33 $65,460.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $388,500.00 $16,863.70 ($371,636.30) 4%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $478,500.00 $91,041.28 ($387,458.72) 19%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through September 30, 2023 25% Expended

10/12/2023 10:18 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,169,200.00 $4,983,045.19 ($7,186,154.81) 41%

$1,597,000.00 $325,836.71 ($1,271,163.29) 20%

$138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

$478,500.00 $91,041.28 ($387,458.72) 19%

$14,382,740.00 $5,508,057.32 ($8,874,682.68) 38%

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through September 30, 2023 25% Expended

10/12/2023 10:18 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary









































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   October 13, 2023 
Subject:  CFD Goals and Policies 
 
Staff are continuing to work with Capitol Public Finance Group and Diamond 
Springs Fire District with regards to the implementation of our Community 
Facilities District (CFD).  As presented to the Board of Directors during last 
month’s regular Board meeting, the next step in our process is the 
approval/adoption of "Goals and Policies”.  One of the priorities of our CFD 
process is to remain as close as possible to the current CFD process in Diamond 
Springs.  Based on the discussion with the Board, Capitol Public Finance Group 
has provided a draft Goals and Policies document for the Board to consider.  This 
document was predicated on the DSP document, while considering direction from 
the Board and suggested changes from Capitol Public Finance Group. 
 
Staff from Capitol Public Finance Group will be present to provide additional 
information to the Board. 
 
Staff would recommend two options for the Board of Directors: 

• Option #1 Approve the Goals and Policies document as presented.  Staff will 
assign a corresponding Board Policy Number 

• Option #2 – Provide additional direction to staff and Capitol Public Finance 
Group, with an updated Goals and Policies to be brought to the Board at 
your next meeting 

 
 
 



 

1 
 

 BOARD POLICY NO. 06-01__-__  

 

Diamond Springs / El Dorado County Fire Protection District, California  

 

Goals and Policies  

for the use of the  

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982  

with respect to districts for which debt will not be issued  

 

Statement of Purpose:  

 

This document sets forth the goals and policies of the Diamond Springs / El Dorado County 

Fire Protection District (the “District”) concerning the use of the Mello-Roos Community 

Facilities Act of 1982 (the “Act”) (Section 53311 and following of the California Government 

Code) with respect to community facilities districts for which debt will not be issued. It has 

been prepared pursuant to the requirements of Section 53312.7 of the Act.  

 

It is the goal of the District that new development generate sufficient additional revenues to 

fund the costs of providing the District’s services required by new development.  The Board 

of Directors of the District (the “Board of Directors”) will consider the use of the Act to provide 

a portion of the required revenues to provide services to new development. 

 

Fundamental Policy:  

 

It is the policy of the District that, except as specifically limited by these goals and policies, 

the Board of Directors may exercise all rights, powers, and authorities granted to it by the 

Act.  

 

The silence of these goals and policies with respect to any matter shall not be interpreted as 

creating any policy with regard to that matter. Any inconsistency between these goals and 

policies and the Act, as amended, shall be resolved in favor of the Act.  

 

Relationship to Other Goals and Policies  

 

These goals and policies shall only govern the establishment and administration of community 

facilities districts with respect to which the District has not issued, and does not plan to issue, 

special tax bonds or other marketable debt.  

 

In the event a Community Facilities District (a “CFD”) is established that would be subject to 

both these goals and policies and some other local goals and policies previously or hereafter 

adopted by the Board of Directors for a specific area of the District or for some special some 

other purpose, the Board of Directors may designate with which of the goals and policies the 

CFD shall be consistent, and need not comply with any other goals and policies which would 

otherwise be applicable.  

 

Financing Priorities:  

 

The purpose of the District’s use of the Act is to finance fire protection services, rescue 

services, emergency medical services, hazardous material emergency response services, 

ambulance services and facilitiesany other services relating to the protection of lives and 

property necessitated by development or planned development within a proposed CFD. The 

District may also use the Act to finance other necessary or useful services or facilities 

authorized to be financed pursuant to the Act. 

Formatted: No underline



 

2 
 

 

In selecting services and facilities to be financed, the District may finance any services or 

facilities permitted to be financed under the Act. Priority for CFD financing mayshall be given 

to services, such as public safety services and similar District services, which will be demanded 

by the owners or occupantsare necessary for development, or otherwise required to satisfy 

any conditions of parcels within a CFD as a resultdevelopment. 

 

As part of increases inannual budget development, the intensityBoard of Directors will 

determine the best use of territory withinspecial tax proceeds, based on Board of Directors 

priorities at the time and the amount of funding available from the CFD.  

As permitted by the Act, the District may finance services and facilities to be owned and 

operated by other public agencies, including school districts.  

 

Equity of Tax Allocation Formulas  

 

It is a goal of the District that anyAny special tax levied pursuant to the Act will be allocated 

equitably against all similar parcels within any CFD. Towards this end, theThe District will 

engage a qualified special tax consultant to assist in the development of the rateRate and 

methodMethod of apportionmentApportionment (“RMA”) for any special tax proposed in 

connection with a CFD.  

 

Parcels should, at a minimum, be classified according to whether they are undeveloped, 

approved with a final map, developed as a fractional use development, developed for 

residential uses, or developed for non-residential uses. Because undeveloped parcels, 

approved with a final map parcels, developed fractional use parcels, developed residential 

parcels and developed non-residential parcels have dissimilar economic and other impacts 

upon the District and its residents, place different demands upon District resources, and 

provide different benefits to the District, its residents and its economy, a CFD may be created 

that levies a tax upon less than all of these five classes of parcels. Similarly, a CFD may be 

created that taxes only one of these classes of parcels where such differentiation is requested 

by a property owner to comply with requirements of the planning laws of the District. 

However, between parcels within a class, the District may attempt to maintain equity by, for 

example, taxing each single family dwelling within a CFD at the same rate, or taxing each 

fractional-use unit in a fractional development at the same rate per week of ownership 

interest.  

 

The RMA shall be reasonable and equitable in allocating the costs of the services financed by 

the CFD to parcels within the CFD. 

 

The District recognizes that any determination of tax equity must rely, to a large extent, on 

assumptions based on average characteristics of parcels, and that an exactly fair share of 

costs can notcannot be perfectly estimated with respect to any parcel or class of parcel. 

Consequently, the District may rely on any reasonable tax apportionment analysis, in its sole 

and absolute discretion. Furthermore, in its sole and absolute discretion, the The District may 

permit the allocation of special taxes on any basis that is rationally related to the purpose of 

the CFD, but may not be based on assessed valuation.  

 

It is desirable that the special tax have the following characteristics: 

 

1. Residential units shall be taxed at a Single Family Residential (SFR) flat rate. 

2. Multi-Family Residential (MFR) rate is assessed a special tax at a percentage of the 

SFR rate to be determined by the RMA. 



 

3 
 

3. Additional Dwelling Units (ADU) rate is assessed a special tax at a percentage of the 

SFR rate to be determined by the RMA. 

4. Non-residential special tax rate assessed on a sq. ft. basis equivalent to the SFR rate 

applied to a residential building of a size to be determined by the RMA. 

5. Non-residential buildings that are classified as high hazard occupancies should 

include a premium to be determined by the RMA. 

6. Non-residential buildings that are classified as low hazard occupancies should include 

a discount to be determined by the RMA. 

7. The special tax should not be assessed on undeveloped property. 

8. The special tax should include a 2% annual administrative fee. 

 

 

Because any special tax levied pursuant to these goals and policies will be for the ongoing 

provision of services, any special tax methodology may provide for an annual rate increase 

to reflect inflation. Such annual inflation adjustment may be tied to the Consumer Price Index 

for All Urban Consumers for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose area, or to any other index 

deemed appropriate by the District.  

 

It is not desirable that the annual special tax on any parcel pursuant to these Goals and 

Policies exceed an amount equal to a total tax rate of 2%, including the general property 

taxes and other special taxes or assessments, per year per dwelling unit, hotel room or similar 

occupiable space. Taxes upon fractional use parcels shall be scaled proportionately to weeks 

of ownership interest represented by the parcel. This is the maximum tax that may be levied 

pursuant to these Goals and Policies unless the Board of Directors finds that a higher amount 

would be more appropriate in light of the attributes of the parcel. The maximum tax rate for 

developed parcels that do not contain dwelling units, hotel rooms, or similar occupiable spaces 

shall be an equitable rate that is comparable to that given above, to be determined by the 

Board of Directors.  

 

Because any special tax levied pursuant to these goals and policies will be for the ongoing 

provision of services, any special tax methodology may provide for an annual rate increase 

to reflect inflation. Such annual inflation adjustment may be tied to the California Consumer 

Price Index, or to any other index deemed appropriate by the District. The annual rate 

increase should not have a cap. 

 

Issuance of Bonds—Statement Regarding Credit Policy and Appraisal Standards  

 

At this time, it is the policy of the District to utilize the Act pursuant to these goals and policies 

only for the financing of services and minor improvements to facilities.. Therefore, these goals 

and policies do not authorize the issuance of bonds pursuant to Article 5 of the Act.  

 

As a consequence, these goals and policies do not include a statement regarding credit policies 

or a statement of definitions, standards, and assumptions to be used in appraisals.  

 

The Board of Directors may, in the future, amend these goals and policies to permit the 

issuance of bonds.  

 

Responsible Department  

 

The District’s Fire Chief, who is located at 501 Main Street, Diamond Springs4040 Carson 

Road, Camino, California 9561995709 and whose telephone number is (530) 626-3190644-

9630, is designated as the official of the District who will serve as CFD Administrator and who 

is responsible for: (i) preparing the annual roll of special tax obligations with respect to any 



 

4 
 

CFD; (ii) providing information to interested persons regarding the current and estimated 

future tax liability of owners or purchasers of real property subject to the special tax lien; and 

(iii) furnishing notices of special tax as required by Section 53340.2 of the Act.  

 

Subject to the policies of the District, and as permitted by applicable law, the District may 

obtain the assistance of a qualified consultant to perform any of the duties set forth above.  

 

Transparency and Notification  

 

The District will take the following steps to ensure that prospective property purchasers are 

fully informed about their taxpaying obligations imposed under the Act:  

 

1. It will conduct all proceedings required by the Act in the manner required by the Ralph 

M. Brown Act (Section 54950 and following of the California Government Code);  

 

2. It will cause a map of the boundaries of any proposed CFD to be recorded, pursuant 

to Section 3111 of the California Streets and Highways Code, in the Office of the 

Recorder of El Dorado County within 15 days following the adoption, of a resolution of 

intention to form that CFD, pursuant to Section 53321 of the Act;  

 

3. It will give notice, pursuant to Section 53322 of the Act, prior to holding any public 

hearing on the establishment of a CFD;  

 

4. It will record a notice of special tax lien, in the form specified by Section 3114.5 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code, within 15 days of the Board of Directors’s 

determination that the requisite number of voters are in favor of the levy of a special 

tax in connection with a CFD. Such notice will include, among other information:  

 

i. A description of the rate, method of apportionment, and manner of collection 

of the authorized special tax;  

 

ii. Information about the conditions under which the obligation to pay the special 

tax may be prepaid and permanently satisfied and the lien of the special tax 

canceled;  

 

iii. The name(s) of the owner(s) and the assessor’s tax parcel number(s) of the 

real property included within this community facilities district and not exempt 

from the special tax; and  

 

iv. The name, address and telephone number of the CFD Administrator, so they 

may contact the CFD Administrator to obtain further information concerning the 

current and estimated future tax liability of owners or purchasers of real 

property subject to the special tax lien.  

 

v. It will, through the CFD Administrator, furnish a notice of special tax, in the 

form set forth in Section 53340.2(c) of the Act to any individual requesting the 

notice or any owner of property subject to a special tax levied by the local 

agency within five working days of a request for such notice. The Board of 

Directors may establish a reasonable fee for this service.  

 

CFD Costs Deposits and Reimbursements  

 



 

5 
 

All District and consultant costs incurred in the establishment of or annexation into a CFD 

shallmay be paid by the entities, if any, requesting establishment of theor annexation into a 

CFD. The District may not impose this fee unless it is a large project that would cause an 

undue burden on District staff. 

 

Interpretation  

 

The Board of Directors is empowered to interpret these Goals and Policies. A finding by the 

Board of Directors that a CFD conforms with the provisions of these Goals and Policies shall 

be conclusive evidence of such conformity.  

 

Amendment  

 

These Goals and Policies may be amended from time to time by resolution of the Board of 

Directors. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:  

_____________________________  

William Ross, Esquire  

District Counsel  

Certification  

I, _______________________, Secretary of the Board of 

Directors of the Diamond Springs / El Dorado Fire Protection 

District, certify that this is a true and correct copy of the “Goals 

and Policies for the use of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities 

Act of 1982 with respect to community facilities districts for 

which debt will not be issued” adopted on 

________________________, 2006 by Resolution No. 

____________ of the Board of Directors of the Diamond 

Springs / El Dorado Fire Protection District.  

______________________________  _________  

Secretary of the Board of Directors   Date 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font color: Black



 

1 
 

 BOARD POLICY NO. __-__  
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District, California  
 

Goals and Policies  
for the use of the  

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982  
with respect to districts for which debt will not be issued  

 
Statement of Purpose  
 
This document sets forth the goals and policies of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
(the “District”) concerning the use of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 (the 
“Act”) (Section 53311 and following of the California Government Code) with respect to 
community facilities districts for which debt will not be issued. It has been prepared pursuant 
to the requirements of Section 53312.7 of the Act.  
 
It is the goal of the District that new development generate sufficient additional revenues to 
fund the costs of providing the District’s services required by new development.  The Board 
of Directors of the District (the “Board of Directors”) will consider the use of the Act to provide 
a portion of the required revenues to provide services to new development. 
 
Fundamental Policy  
 
It is the policy of the District that, except as specifically limited by these goals and policies, 
the Board of Directors may exercise all rights, powers, and authorities granted to it by the 
Act. 
 
The silence of these goals and policies with respect to any matter shall not be interpreted as 
creating any policy with regard to that matter. Any inconsistency between these goals and 
policies and the Act, as amended, shall be resolved in favor of the Act.  
 
Relationship to Other Goals and Policies  
 
These goals and policies shall only govern the establishment and administration of community 
facilities districts with respect to which the District has not issued, and does not plan to issue, 
special tax bonds or other marketable debt.  
 
In the event a Community Facilities District (a “CFD”) is established that would be subject to 
both these goals and policies and other local goals and policies previously or hereafter adopted 
by the Board of Directors for some other purpose, the Board of Directors may designate which 
of the goals and policies the CFD shall be applicable.  
 
Financing Priorities  
 
The purpose of the District’s use of the Act is to finance fire protection services, rescue 
services, emergency medical services, hazardous material emergency response services, 
ambulance services and any other services relating to the protection of lives and property 
necessitated by development or planned development within a proposed CFD. The District 
may also use the Act to finance other necessary or useful services or facilities authorized to 
be financed pursuant to the Act. 
 



 

2 
 

Priority for CFD financing shall be given to services which are necessary for development, or 
otherwise required to satisfy any conditions of development. 
 
As part of annual budget development, the Board of Directors will determine the best use of 
special tax proceeds, based on Board of Directors priorities at the time and the amount of 
funding available from the CFD. 
 
Equity of Tax Allocation Formulas  
 
Any special tax levied pursuant to the Act will be allocated equitably against all similar parcels 
within any CFD. The District will engage a qualified special tax consultant to assist in the 
development of the Rate and Method of Apportionment (“RMA”) for any special tax proposed 
in connection with a CFD.  
 
The RMA shall be reasonable and equitable in allocating the costs of the services financed by 
the CFD to parcels within the CFD. 
 
The District recognizes that any determination of tax equity must rely on assumptions based 
on characteristics of parcels, and that an exactly fair share of costs cannot be perfectly 
estimated with respect to any parcel or class of parcel. Consequently, the District may rely 
on any reasonable tax apportionment analysis, in its sole and absolute discretion.  The District 
may permit the allocation of special taxes on any basis that is rationally related to the purpose 
of the CFD, but may not be based on assessed valuation.  
 
It is desirable that the special tax have the following characteristics: 
 

1. Residential units shall be taxed at a Single Family Residential (SFR) flat rate. 
2. Multi-Family Residential (MFR) rate is assessed a special tax at a percentage of the 

SFR rate to be determined by the RMA. 
3. Additional Dwelling Units (ADU) rate is assessed a special tax at a percentage of the 

SFR rate to be determined by the RMA. 
4. Non-residential special tax rate assessed on a sq. ft. basis equivalent to the SFR rate 

applied to a residential building of a size to be determined by the RMA. 
5. Non-residential buildings that are classified as high hazard occupancies should 

include a premium to be determined by the RMA. 
6. Non-residential buildings that are classified as low hazard occupancies should include 

a discount to be determined by the RMA. 
7. The special tax should not be assessed on undeveloped property. 
8. The special tax should include a 2% annual administrative fee. 

 
It is not desirable that the annual special tax on any parcel pursuant to these Goals and 
Policies exceed an amount equal to a total tax rate of 2%, including the general property 
taxes and other special taxes or assessments, per year per dwelling unit or similar occupiable 
space. This is the maximum tax that may be levied pursuant to these Goals and Policies unless 
the Board of Directors finds that a higher amount would be more appropriate in light of the 
attributes of the parcel. The maximum tax rate for developed parcels that do not contain 
dwelling units or similar occupiable spaces shall be an equitable rate that is comparable to 
that given above, to be determined by the Board of Directors.  
 
Because any special tax levied pursuant to these goals and policies will be for the ongoing 
provision of services, any special tax methodology may provide for an annual rate increase 
to reflect inflation. Such annual inflation adjustment may be tied to the California Consumer 



 

3 
 

Price Index, or to any other index deemed appropriate by the District. The annual rate 
increase should not have a cap. 
 
Issuance of Bonds—Statement Regarding Credit Policy and Appraisal Standards  
 
At this time, it is the policy of the District to utilize the Act pursuant to these goals and policies 
only for the financing of services. Therefore, these goals and policies do not authorize the 
issuance of bonds pursuant to Article 5 of the Act.  
 
As a consequence, these goals and policies do not include a statement regarding credit policies 
or a statement of definitions, standards, and assumptions to be used in appraisals.  
 
The Board of Directors may, in the future, amend these goals and policies to permit the 
issuance of bonds.  
 
Responsible Department  
 
The District’s Fire Chief, who is located at 4040 Carson Road, Camino, California 95709 and 
whose telephone number is (530) 644-9630, is designated as the official of the District who 
will serve as CFD Administrator and who is responsible for: (i) preparing the annual roll of 
special tax obligations with respect to any CFD; (ii) providing information to interested 
persons regarding the current and estimated future tax liability of owners or purchasers of 
real property subject to the special tax lien; and (iii) furnishing notices of special tax as 
required by Section 53340.2 of the Act.  
 
Subject to the policies of the District, and as permitted by applicable law, the District may 
obtain the assistance of a qualified consultant to perform any of the duties set forth above.  
 
Transparency and Notification  
 
The District will take the following steps to ensure that prospective property purchasers are 
fully informed about their taxpaying obligations imposed under the Act:  
 

1. It will conduct all proceedings required by the Act in the manner required by the Ralph 
M. Brown Act (Section 54950 and following of the California Government Code);  
 

2. It will cause a map of the boundaries of any proposed CFD to be recorded, pursuant 
to Section 3111 of the California Streets and Highways Code, in the Office of the 
Recorder of El Dorado County within 15 days following the adoption, of a resolution of 
intention to form that CFD, pursuant to Section 53321 of the Act;  
 

3. It will give notice, pursuant to Section 53322 of the Act, prior to holding any public 
hearing on the establishment of a CFD;  
 

4. It will record a notice of special tax lien, in the form specified by Section 3114.5 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code, within 15 days of the Board of Directors’s 
determination that the requisite number of voters are in favor of the levy of a special 
tax in connection with a CFD. Such notice will include, among other information:  

 
i. A description of the rate, method of apportionment, and manner of collection 

of the authorized special tax;  
 



 

4 
 

ii. Information about the conditions under which the obligation to pay the special 
tax may be prepaid and permanently satisfied and the lien of the special tax 
canceled;  

 
iii. The name(s) of the owner(s) and the assessor’s tax parcel number(s) of the 

real property included within this community facilities district and not exempt 
from the special tax; and  

 
iv. The name, address and telephone number of the CFD Administrator, so they 

may contact the CFD Administrator to obtain further information concerning the 
current and estimated future tax liability of owners or purchasers of real 
property subject to the special tax lien.  

 
v. It will, through the CFD Administrator, furnish a notice of special tax, in the 

form set forth in Section 53340.2(c) of the Act to any individual requesting the 
notice or any owner of property subject to a special tax levied by the local 
agency within five working days of a request for such notice. The Board of 
Directors may establish a reasonable fee for this service.  

 
CFD Costs Deposits and Reimbursements  
 
All District and consultant costs incurred in the establishment of or annexation into a CFD 
may be paid by the entities, if any, requesting establishment of or annexation into a CFD. The 
District may not impose this fee unless it is a large project that would cause an undue burden 
on District staff. 
 
Interpretation  
 
The Board of Directors is empowered to interpret these Goals and Policies. A finding by the 
Board of Directors that a CFD conforms with the provisions of these Goals and Policies shall 
be conclusive evidence of such conformity.  
 
Amendment  
 

These Goals and Policies may be amended from time to time by resolution of the Board of 
Directors. 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   October 12, 2023 
Subject:  Combined Special Tax Annual Report 
 
Certain direct charge levies are subject to the Local Agency Special Tax and Bond 
Accountability Act as codified in Government Code 50075 et seq. and 53410 et seq. 
The purpose of these acts is for Counties/Cities/Schools/Special Districts to 
provide explicit public accountability for their voter-approved special tax or bond. 
In addition to requiring the District’s Board to take action to provide for certain 
accountability measures, this law requires levying District’s Board to specifically 
account for their special tax or bond. General practice provides the district with 6 
months to file the report following the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Please find the attached report, generated by SCI Consulting, as part of their 
ongoing contractual work with the district. The report has been filed with El 
Dorado County, as required. The report is provided to the Board as information 
and fulfills County requirements.  
 
Staff would recommend the Board receive and file, no formal action is required. 
 
Attachment(s) 

• SCI Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Fiscal Year 2023-24 

 
  

ANNUAL TAX REPORT 

El Dorado County Fire District 
Combined Special Tax Report for: 

Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District Special Tax 
Coloma/Lotus Fire Protection District Special Tax 

Pollock Pines-Camino Fire Protection District Special Tax 
Northside Fire Protection District Special Tax 

 
September 2023 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page ii 
 

El Dorado County Fire District 

Board of Directors 
Mark Brunton, Director Division 1 
Mickey Kaiserman, Board Vice Chair, Director Division 2 
Lloyd Ogan, Board Chair, Director Division 3 
Jim Edmiston, Director Division 4 
Paul Gilchrest, Director Division 5 

Fire Chief  
Tim Cordero 

Special Tax Consultant 
SCI Consulting Group 

 

 
  



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page iii 
 

Table of Contents 

Executive Summary.........................................................................................................5 

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 5 
Pleasant Valley Special Tax ................................................................................................... 5 
Coloma-Lotus Special Tax ..................................................................................................... 6 
Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax .......................................................................................... 6 
Northside Special Tax ........................................................................................................... 6 
Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment ............................................................................ 6 

Rates and Special Tax Methods of Apportionment .........................................................7 

Pleasant Valley Special Tax ................................................................................................... 7 
Coloma-Lotus Special Tax ..................................................................................................... 7 
Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax .......................................................................................... 8 
Northside Special Tax ........................................................................................................... 8 
Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment ............................................................................ 8 

Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2022-23 ................................................................................10 
Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2023-24 ................................................................................12 
Administration of Special Taxes ....................................................................................13 

Levy and Collection ............................................................................................................. 13 
Use of Proceeds .................................................................................................................. 13 
Annual Audit ....................................................................................................................... 13 
Appeals Procedure.............................................................................................................. 14 
Public Information .............................................................................................................. 14 

District Boundary ..........................................................................................................15 
Exhibit A – Special Tax Roll, Fiscal Year 2023-24 ...........................................................16 
Exhibit B – AB 2109 Reporting Compliance ...................................................................17 

  



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page iv 
 

List of Figures 

Figure 1 – Pleasant Valley Special Tax Rates ................................................................................ 7 

Figure 2 – Coloma-Lotus Special Tax Rates .................................................................................. 7 

Figure 3 – Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax Rates ...................................................................... 8 

Figure 4 – Northside Special Tax Rates ........................................................................................ 8 

Figure 5 – Strawberry Special Tax Rates ...................................................................................... 8 

Figure 6 – Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23.......................................................................... 11 

Figure 7 – Projected Special Tax Revenues for Fiscal Year 2023-24 ............................................ 12 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 5 
 

 

Executive Summary 

Introduction 

In 1991 the El Dorado County Fire District (“EDCFD” or “District”) was formed from the 
consolidation of seven smaller fire districts. The EDCFD area covers nearly 281 square miles. An 
estimated 74,000 residents receive fire, emergency medical, and rescue services from the EDCFD. 
The District serves the communities of Apple Hill, Camino, Coloma, Cool, Gold Hill, Kyburz, Lotus, 
Oak Hill, Pacific House, Pilot Hill, Placerville, Pleasant Valley, Pollock Pines, Salmon Falls, Shingle 
Springs, Sierra Springs, Silver Fork, Strawberry, Texas Hill, and Twin Bridges. The EDCFD 
boundaries are displayed on page 9 of this report.   

The District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors who are elected by the general 
population within the District boundaries and serve four-year terms. 

The District’s operations and services are funded from several sources: a small portion of ad 
valorem property taxes; the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District Special Tax; the Pollock Pines-
Camino Fire Protection District Special Tax; the Northside Fire Protection District Special Tax; the 
Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection District Special Tax; the Strawberry Area Fire Suppression 
Assessment; the Shingle Springs Fire Suppression Assessment; and other miscellaneous revenues. 

This Report summarizes the purpose of the special taxes, the fiscal year 2022-23 special tax, 
methods of apportionment, and other related data as required by Government Code Section 
50075.1 et seq. 

For fiscal year 2022-23 and in future years, the special taxes described below will continue to be 
collected and their revenues will continue to provide local fire suppression, protection, and 
emergency response services within the area of the El Dorado County Fire District. 

Pleasant Valley Special Tax 

The Pleasant Valley Special Tax was created after it received a 69.14% of the votes at a special 
election held on March 24, 1981, within the boundaries of the original Pleasant Valley Fire 
Protection District. 

The purpose of this special tax is to raise additional revenue to fund operating expenses, capital 
improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
response services within the boundaries of the ECFPD. 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 6 
 

 

Coloma-Lotus Special Tax 

The Coloma-Lotus Special Tax was established on June 23, 1981, after it received 68.3% majority 
votes at a special election. 

The purpose of this special tax is to raise additional revenue to fund operating expenses, capital 
improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
response services within the boundaries of the ECFPD. 

Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax 

The Special Tax for the Pollock Pines-Camino Fire Protection District was approved within the 
entire boundary of the District at the special election held on June 23, 1981. The measure received 
a 70.4% support. 

The purpose of this special tax is to raise additional revenue to fund operating expenses, capital 
improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
response services within the boundaries of the ECFPD. 

Northside Special Tax 

On February 3, 1987, registered voters in the Northside Fire Protection District voted to approve 
a special tax. The special tax measure received 80.9% support 

The purpose of this special tax is to raise additional revenue to fund operating expenses, capital 
improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
response services within the boundaries of the EDCFD. 

Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment 

On August 10, 1992, the Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment was formed as a condition for 
annexation into the EDCFD. Less than 50 percent of the property owners filed a written protest, 
thus giving the District authority to form the Assessment District. 

The purpose of this special tax is to raise additional revenue to fund operating expenses, capital 
improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
response services within the boundaries of the EDCFD.  

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 7 
 

 

Rates and Special Tax Methods of Apportionment 

The special taxes are levied each year on each taxable parcel of land within its respective 
boundaries within the El Dorado County Fire District at the annual rates shown in the following 
tables. 

Pleasant Valley Special Tax 

The passage of the Pleasant Valley Special Tax by the voters on March 24, 1981, authorized the 
District to levy the special tax at a rate of $42.00 per parcel as described in the table below. The 
Pleasant Valley Special Tax did not provide for any future annual increases to the original tax rate; 
therefore, the tax rates have remained the same since they were first levied in fiscal year 1981-
1982. 

Figure 1 – Pleasant Valley Special Tax Rates 

 

Coloma-Lotus Special Tax 

The table below displays the Coloma-Lotus Special Tax rates as they were approved on June 23, 
1981. The Coloma-Lotus Special Tax did not provide for any future annual increases to the original 
tax rate; therefore, the tax rates have remained the same since they were first levied in fiscal year 
1981-1982. 

Figure 2 – Coloma-Lotus Special Tax Rates 

 

Parcel Land Use 

All Real Property $42.00 per parcel

Tax Rate

Parcel Land Use 

All Real Property $60.00 per parcel

Mobile Home Park Real Property $60.00 per dwelling unit pad

       Tax Rate



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 8 
 

 

Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax 

The table below displays the Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax rates that were approved by the 
District wide voters on June 23, 1981. The Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax did not provide for 
any future annual increases to the original tax rate; therefore, the tax rates have remained the 
same since they were first levied in fiscal year 1981-1982. 

Figure 3 – Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax Rates 

 

Northside Special Tax 

The table below displays the Northside Special Tax rates that were approved by the District wide 
voters on February 3, 1987. The Northside Tax did not provide for any future annual increases to 
the original tax rate; therefore, the tax rates have remained the same since they were first levied 
in fiscal year 1987-1988. 

Figure 4 – Northside Special Tax Rates 

 

Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment 

The table below displays the Strawberry Area Fire Suppression Assessment rates that were 
approved by the District wide voters on August 10, 1992. The Strawberry Assessment did not 
provide for any future annual increases to the original assessment rate; therefore, the assessment 
rates have remained the same since they were first levied in fiscal year 1992-93. 

Figure 5 – Strawberry Special Tax Rates 

Parcel Land Use 

Single Family $30.00 per parcel
Multiple Family $60.00 per parcel
Commercial $60.00 per parcel
Industrial $60.00 per parcel
Mobile Home Parks $60.00 per parcel

        Tax Rate

Parcel Land Use 

All Real Property $35.00 per parcel

  Rate



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 9 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel Land Use 

Residential $30.00 per parcel
Commercial $60.00 per parcel

  Rate



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 10 
 

 

Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2022-23 

In general, revenue from the four special taxes and one assessment for fiscal year 2022-23 
property tax bill collections were used to fund local fire suppression, protection, and emergency 
medical services in the El Dorado County Fire District. The services provided comprise the 
following: 

 Emergency Response: 
Structure, vehicle and wildland fires, medical emergencies, rescue, hazardous material 
spills and hazardous material incidents.  

 Public Assistance: 
Respond to requests for service from the public when those services are not otherwise 
assigned to other public agencies.  

 Fire Prevention & Safety: 
Programs that include the implementation and enforcement of fire and life safety 
regulations and laws.  

 Public Education and Information: 
Programs to prepare the citizens of the District to better prevent and mitigate 
emergencies.  

 Administration:  
Administration and overhead costs.  

The Figure on the next page displays the final budget for the El Dorado County Fire District, for 
fiscal year 2022-23: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 11 
 

 

Figure 6 – Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23 

 

Revenues
Special Taxes (5 Taxes) $521,873.25
Property Tax $11,382,013.79
Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties $12,016.07
Revenue from Use of Money and Property $62,422.16
State Revenue $499,622.98
Federal Revenue $52,780.00
Other Governmental $2,096,911.66
Service Charges $1,898,527.48
Miscellaneous Revenue $227,153.71

Total Revenue $16,753,321.10

Expenses 
Salaries and Benefits $12,836,088.32
Services and Supplies $1,742,121.91
Administration $135,908.17
Fire Prevention $2,735,199.07
Prior Period Adjustment $336,700.00

Total Expenses $17,786,017.47

Ending Balance ($1,032,696.37)

Final Budget FY 2022-23



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 12 
 

 

Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2023-24 

For fiscal year 2023-24 the four special taxes and one assessment will continue funding operating 
expenses, and capital improvement expenditures in order to provide local fire suppression, 
protection, and emergency medical services. 

The Figure below displays the preliminary projected revenues from the special taxes for the El 
Dorado County Fire District, for fiscal year 2023-24:  

Figure 7 – Projected Special Tax Revenues for Fiscal Year 2023-24 

 
 

Pleasant Valley Tax Revenue $158,465.90

Coloma-Lotus Tax Revenue $51,240.00

Pollock Pines-Camino Tax Revenue $222,989.96

Northside Tax Revenue $96,319.96

Strawberry Assessment $5,460.00

Total Revenues from Special Taxes $534,475.82

Projected Revenues FY 2023-24



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 13 
 

 

Administration of Special Taxes 

Levy and Collection 

The Special Tax is collected by the El Dorado County Treasurer-Tax Collector at the same time and 
in the same manner and is subject to the same penalties as ad valorem property taxes. Unpaid 
taxes bear interest at the same rate as the rate for unpaid ad valorem property taxes until paid.   

The special tax levies are calculated for all parcels on the new fiscal year's assessor roll.  This roll 
includes all parcels that are in existence prior to January 1 of the previous fiscal year.  After the 
special tax levies have been computed, the levy data must be filed with the County Auditor prior 
to August 10 of each year for inclusion on property tax bills.   

After submission of the parcel tax levies, the final levies should be confirmed with the County 
Auditor prior to the preparation of tax bills, which typically occurs in October.  The special tax is 
collected in two equal installments on the tax bills that are due on December 10 and April 10. 

Use of Proceeds 

All proceeds of the special taxes levied and imposed shall be accounted for and paid into a special 
account designated for use of operations and maintenance of the District to fund local fire 
suppression, protection, and emergency medical services, pursuant to Government Code Section 
50075.1(b) and (c). 

Annual Audit 

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 50075.3, the District shall 
create a separate account into which the proceeds of the parcel tax shall be deposited. An annual 
written report shall be made to the Board of Trustees of the District no later than December 31 
of each year, showing (i) the amount of funds collected and expended from the proceeds of the 
education parcel tax and (ii) the status of any projects or programs required or authorized to be 
funded from the proceeds of the education parcel tax. The report may relate to the calendar year, 
fiscal year, or other appropriate annual period, as the Superintendent shall determine, and may 
be incorporated into or filed with the annual budget, audit, or other appropriate routine report 
to the District’s Board. 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 14 
 

 

Appeals Procedure 

Taxpayers wishing to challenge the County Assessor’s determination must do so under the 
procedures for correcting a misclassification of property pursuant to Section 4876.5 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code or other applicable procedures. Taxpayers seeking a refund 
of the Parcel Tax paid shall follow the procedures applicable to property tax refunds pursuant to 
the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 

Public Information 

Taxpayers and other interested persons can obtain information regarding the special tax and 
other information by contacting the District’s parcel tax levy administrator, SCI Consulting Group 
at telephone number (800) 273-5167.  SCI Consulting Group’s toll-free property-owner inquiry 
line is also included with property tax bills. 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 15 
 

 

District Boundary 

The following diagram displays the boundaries of the El Dorado County Fire District. 
 
 

 
 
 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 16 
 

 

Exhibit A – Special Tax Roll, Fiscal Year 2023-24 

The five tax rolls for the four special taxes and one assessment named below, listing the fiscal year 
2022-23 special taxes, have been filed with the El Dorado County Fire District and are included 
herein by reference as Exhibit “A.” 

 Pleasant Valley Special Tax 
 Coloma-Lotus Special Tax 
 Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax 
 Northside Special Tax 
 Strawberry Assessment 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 17 
 

 

Exhibit B – AB 2109 Reporting Compliance 

Effective with Fiscal Year 2016-17 and thereafter, agencies (as applicable) are required to include 
the following information for the amount reported under the Special Assessments and Taxes 
portion of the Local Government Annual Financial Reports (LGAFR): 

1. Type and rate of parcel tax imposed 
2. Number of parcels subject to the parcel tax 
3. Number of parcels exempt from the parcel tax 
4. Sunset date of parcel tax, if any 
5. Amount of revenue received from the parcel tax 
6. Manner in which the revenue received from the parcel tax is being used 

 

This information is summarized on the following pages. 

  



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 18 
 

 

 

  



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 19 
 

 

 

  



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 20 
 

 

 

   



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 21 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 22 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 23 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 24 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 25 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 26 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 27 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 28 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 29 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 30 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 31 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 32 
 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire District  
Special Taxes 
Combined Annual Tax Report, FY 2023-24 

Page 33 
 

 

 



 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   October 9, 2023 
Subject:  Surplus of Utility Vehicles 
 
The district has two utility vehicles that have reached the end of their useful life 
for the fire district: 
 

• The first vehicle is a 2007 Ford Expedition, 39ECF16, command/utility 
vehicle with approximately 160,000 miles, CA Lic. # 1271243, VIN 
1FMFK16507LA79154. The vehicle is unable to pass the required smog test 
without extensive repairs.  Chief Lohan is recommending this vehicle go to 
auction. 

• The second vehicle is a 2009 Ford Expedition, 39ECF18, command/utility 
vehicle with approximately 155,000 miles, CA Lic. # 1316736 VIN 
1FMFU16579LA12967.  This vehicle is also unable to complete the required 
smog test without extensive repairs.  The Mosquito Fire Protection District 
is interested in acquiring the vehicle through donation, they have inspected 
the vehicle, and their mechanic is aware of the mechanical issues with the 
vehicle.   

 
Staff would request the following actions from the Board of Directors: 

• Declare both vehicles as surplus. 
• Authorize staff to auction vehicle #1, 2007 Ford Expedition, 39ECF16. 
• Authorize staff to transfer ownership of vehicle #2, 2009 Ford Expedition, 

39ECF16, “as is” via donation to the Mosquito Fire Protection District. 
• In the event Mosquito Fire Protection District opts to not transfer 

ownership of the vehicle, authorize staff to auction 39ECF16. 
 
Attachments: 
Chief Lohan request for surplus of 2007 Ford Expedition 39ECF16 
Chief Lohan request for surplus and donation of 2009 Ford Expedition 39ECF18 



 1 

 
To: Chief Cordero 
From: Division Chief Paul Lohan 
Date:  September 30th, 2023 
Subject: Apparatus Surplusing  
 
 
 
Good afternoon Chief Cordero; 
 
 I am requesting the following apparatus to be surplused. Could we add 
this request to the next Board Meetings Agenda? 
 
 

1. U7722 (39ECF16) 2007 Ford Expedition command vehicle/utility.                             
Lic # 1271243 1FMFK16507LA79154 

 
This vehicle has 160000 miles on it, and we are unable to smog without 
extensive repairs. I am requesting that the Board authorizes us to auction 
this vehicle off as soon as it is declared surplus. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted- 
 
Paul H Lohan 
Division Chief 
Paul Lohan 
 



 1 

 
To: Chief Cordero 
From: Division Chief Paul Lohan 
Date:  September 25th, 2023 
Subject: Apparatus Surplusing  
 
 
 
Good afternoon Chief Cordero; 
 
 I am requesting the following apparatus to be surplused. Could we add 
this request to the next Board Meetings Agenda? 
 
 

1. U7703 (39ECF18) 2009 Ford Expedition command vehicle/utility.                             
Lic # 1316736 1FMFU16579LA12967   

 
This vehicle has 155000 miles on it, and we are unable to smog without 
extensive repairs. I have been in contact with Mosquito Fire Protection 
District, and they are willing to take it as a donation to their District. I am 
requesting that the Board approves this donation. They are aware of the 
mechanical issues with the vehicle and are willing to take as is. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted- 
 
Paul H Lohan 
Division Chief 
Paul Lohan 
 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

September 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:   Medic Units: 
Engine 17: 101    Medic 17: 121 
Engine 19: 80    Medic 19: 178 
Engine 25: 307    Medic 25: 284 
Engine 28: 119    Medic 28: 223 
Engine 72: 37                                Medic 49: 232  

 Total Responses: 644                        Total Responses: 1,038 
 

  



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

September 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 
 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August September

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

September 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August September



46.85%46.85%

Percentage of Unit Total Response Times Under 09:00
Minutes

Sep 01, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

0%
5%

10%
15%

20%
25%

30%
35%

40% 45% 50% 55% 60%
65%

70%
75%
80%
85%

90%
95%

100%



00:11:1000:11:10

Unit Average Total Response Time (HH:MM:SS)
Sep 01, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

0

1

2

3

4

5 6 7

8

9

10

11

12



00:09:1500:09:15

Unit Median Total Response Time (HH:MM:SS)
Sep 01, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

0

1

2

3

4

5 6 7

8

9

10

11

12



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
               September 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 307 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 284 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 227                    Medical Aid- 235 
              Fire- 22           Fire- 4 

  Traffic Collision- 16                                      Traffic Collision- 16 
  Public Assist - 16                                          Transfer -18 

              Misc. – 22                                                       Misc.- 2  
              Move/Cover – 5                                           Move/Cover - 24 

 
  
               
               
                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

September 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 644 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August September

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,038 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August September



 
       Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review September 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  101 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 68 
Fire- 6 
Traffic Collision- 10 
Public Assist- 6 
Misc- 11 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  121 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 102 
Fire- 7 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 62 

 

 

  

 

 

 



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
67%

Traffic Collisions
10%

Fire
6%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
11%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
53%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
4%

Transfer
0%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
37%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review September 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  80 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 43 
Fire - 2 
Traffic Collision - 12 
Public Assist - 10 
Misc. - 8 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  178 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 92 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 13 
Transfer- 0 
Misc.- 0 
Move/Cover - 72 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
50%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
15%

Response Breakdown August 2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
47%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
41%

Fire
3%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown August 2023

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review September 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  307 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  227 
Fire- 22 
Traffic Collision-  16 
Public Assist-  16 
Misc-  22 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 284 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  235 
Fire- 4 
Traffic Collision-  16 
Transfer- 18 
Misc-2 
Move/Cover – 24 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
79%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
1%

Transfer
6%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
8%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  119Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  74  
Fire -  7 
Traffic Collision - 13 
Public Assist -  2 
Misc -  19 
Move/Cover – 7  

 

 

MEDIC 28:   223 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  197 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision-17 
Transfer- 2 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover – 24 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collisions
11%

Fire
6%

Public Assists
2%

Miscellaneous
17%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
56%

Traffic Collision
36%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
7%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0% Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review September 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 37 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 29 

Fire – 2 

Traffic Collision – 4 

Pubilc Assist – 1 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49: 232 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 187 

Fire – 5 

Traffic Collision – 13  

Transfer – 5 

Misc – 3 

Move/Cover – 32 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 
 

Medical Aid
78%

Fire
5%

Traffic Collision
11%

Public Assist
3%

Misc
3%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Fire
2%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
2%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
17%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23


	10-19-2023 Agenda
	9-21-2023 Minutes
	Financial Report
	September 2023 YTD
	Claims
	Staff Report - 2023 CFD Goals and Policies with supporting documents
	Staff Report - CFD Goals and Policies.pdf
	REDLINE Policy DRAFT 10 11 2023.pdf
	Board Policy.CFD DRAFT 10 11 2023.pdf

	Staff Report - 2023 Combined Special Tax Report with supporting docs 10 2023
	Staff Report - Special Tax Annual Report 2023.pdf
	El Dorado County FD - 4 Taxes - Tax Report 2023-24.pdf
	Board of Directors
	Fire Chief
	Special Tax Consultant
	Executive Summary
	Introduction
	Pleasant Valley Special Tax
	Coloma-Lotus Special Tax
	Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax
	Northside Special Tax
	Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment

	Rates and Special Tax Methods of Apportionment
	Pleasant Valley Special Tax
	Coloma-Lotus Special Tax
	Pollock Pines-Camino Special Tax
	Northside Special Tax
	Strawberry Area Suppression Assessment

	Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2022-23
	Special Taxes, Fiscal Year 2023-24
	Administration of Special Taxes
	Levy and Collection
	Use of Proceeds
	Annual Audit
	Appeals Procedure
	Public Information

	District Boundary
	Exhibit A – Special Tax Roll, Fiscal Year 2023-24
	Exhibit B – AB 2109 Reporting Compliance


	Staff Report - 2023 Surplus of Utility Vehicles with Supporting docs 10 2023
	Staff Report - 2023 Surplus of Utility Vehicles.pdf
	Request for surplusing U7722 10 2023.pdf
	Request for surplusing U7703 10 2023.pdf

	September 2023 Run Stats
	Binder2.pdf
	September percentage-of-unit-total
	September unit-average-total-respo
	September unit-median-total-respon

	September 2023 ECF Totals with City Report.pdf
	September 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	September 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	September 2023 Station 17 Run Review.pdf
	September 2023 Station 19 Mothly Stats.pdf
	September 2023 Station 25.pdf
	September 2023 Station 28 Run Review.pdf
	September 2023 Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review.pdf





